#### SIBLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PTO

# **PTO Meeting**

# **MARK YOUR CALENDARS!**

Slime Principal Sannes Thursday, January 31 at the 1:30 all-school assembly!

- A. January Guest Speaker, Michelle Flannery presents, Mental Health in our Children, "What To Do (and Not Do) When Children Are Anxious"
- B. Watch for volunteer sign ups for Scholastic Book Fair Shifts, and Conference Meals!
- C. Follow the link to provide suggestions/ feedback on the construction project planned for Sibley: <u>Northfield School Design Feedback</u>

Join Sibley Elementary PTO on Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/groups/153408978349958/



### **THANK YOU!**

Kate Flory for coordinating the Sibley t-shirt sales!

Kathy Klein & Sara Ailabouni for coordinating the Holiday Wish Lists!

Ann Hehr & Erica Ness for ordering the STEAM items form the Read-A-Thon!

Sara Ailabouni for ordering the Recess Cart items from the Read-A-Thon!

January 31: Slime Principal Sannes, Conferences Scholastic Book Fair **Conference Meals** February 7: Conferences Scholastic Book Fair **Conference Meals** February 11: Kindergarten Meeting March 5: **PTO Meeting** March 15: Sibley Movie Night (No Drop Offs - Adult Supervision Required.)

### **Meeting Minutes**

#### In Attendance: January 8, 2019

PTO Officers: Pasha Quaas - President Molly Lloyd - Vice President Brian McGonegal - Treasurer

Heidi Brosseau - Secretary

Others Present: Michelle Flannery - Guest Speaker 5 Sibley Teachers 14 Parents/Guardians

Motion to approve the November minutes was made by Molly Lloyd. The motion was seconded by Brian McGonegal.

#### School Updates from Principal Sannes:

- MAP Testing began this week It's gone smoothly.
- Friday emails have been well received.
- The Kindergarten meeting has been moved up to Monday, February 11th, 5:30 pm.
- The design teams are forming now to plan the renovations for Sibley Elementary in the fall. Follow this link to join the conversation: <u>Northfield School</u> <u>Design Feedback</u>

#### **PTO and Committee Updates:**

Thank you to:

- Kate Flory for coordinating the Sibley t-shirt sales.
- Kathy Klein and Sara Ailabouni for coordinating the Holiday Wish Lists.
- Ann Hehr and Erica Ness for ordering the STEAM items from the Read-A-Thon
- Sara Ailabouni for ordering the Recess Cart items from the Read-A-Thon.

#### **Upcoming Events:**

Sibley Movie Night 2019 - Friday, March 15. Adult supervision required - No drop offs. Jeremy Kramer put together the ballot for the students to vote. Their choices are...

**Paddington 2:** Age 6+, Charming, heartfelt sequel entertains, inspires compassion. PG, 2018, 103 Mins.

**Christopher Robin:** Age 8+, Sweet but slow tale about the power of family, imagination, PG, 2018, 104 Mins.

**Incredibles 2:** Age 8+, Terrific, action-packed superhero sequel was worth the wait. PG, 2018, 118 Mins.

**Small Foot:** Age 6+, Fun, feel-good animated musical offers positive messages. PG, 2018, 96 Mins.

Yearbook cover contest is complete. Teachers will select the winner. All designs submitted by the deadline will be included in the yearbook. Yearbook sales information will go out in February.

#### Looking Ahead:

- Mr. Sannes will be slimed at the all-school assembly on Thursday, January 31.
- The next PTO meeting is March 5th (NOT the second Tuesday)
- The May meeting has been rescheduled to April 16, due to a concert conflict.
- Conferences are earlier this year (January 31 & February 7)

#### Treasurers Report, Brian McGonegal:

Read-A-Thon Donations	1/8/19
Coin Drive	\$2,396.82
Online (net)	\$8,221.04
Cash & Check (net)	\$4,496.00
Matching Funds	-
Total Donations	\$15,113.86
STEAM Funding Distribution	(\$6,500.00)
Musician - School Assembly	(\$300.00)
Remaining Balance of Read-A-Thon Donations	\$8,313.86

Financial Snapshot	1/8/19
Current Cash Ballance	\$23,215.27
Less Reserves	\$3,080.00
Less Yearbook Payment	\$2,000.00
Proposed Available for Expenditures	\$20,135.27

Below you will find the handout that corresponds with the presentation made by our January Guest Speaker, Michelle Flannery.

## What to Do (and Not Do) When Children Are Anxious

#### How to respect feelings without empowering fears

#### Clark Goldstein, PhD

When children are chronically anxious, even the most well-meaning parents can fall into a negative cycle and, not wanting a child to suffer, actually exacerbate the youngster's anxiety. It happens when parents, anticipating a child's fears, try to protect her from them. Here are pointers for helping children escape the cycle of anxiety.

#### 1. The goal isn't to eliminate anxiety, but to help a child manage it.

None of us wants to see a child unhappy, but the best way to help kids overcome anxiety isn't to try to remove stressors that trigger it. It's to help them learn to tolerate their anxiety and function as well as they can, even when they're anxious. And as a byproduct of that, the anxiety will decrease or fall away over time.

#### 2. Don't avoid things just because they make a child anxious.

Helping children avoid the things they are afraid of will make them feel better in the short term, but it reinforces the anxiety over the long run. If a child in an uncomfortable situation gets upset, starts to cry—not to be manipulative, but just because that's how she feels—and her parents whisk her out of there, or remove the thing she's afraid of, she's learned that coping mechanism, and that cycle has the potential to repeat itself.

#### 3. Express positive—but realistic—expectations.

You can't promise a child that her fears are unrealistic—that she won't fail a test, that she'll have fun ice skating, or that another child won't laugh at her during show & tell. But you can express confidence that she's going to be okay, she will be able to manage it, and that, as she faces her fears, the anxiety level will drop over time. This gives her confidence that your expectations are realistic, and that you're not going to ask her to do something she can't handle.

#### 4. Respect her feelings, but don't empower them.

It's important to understand that validation doesn't always mean agreement. So if a child is terrified about going to the doctor because she's due for a shot, you don't want to belittle her fears, but you also don't want to amplify them. You want to listen and be empathetic, help her understand what she's anxious about, and encourage her to feel that she can face her fears. The message you want to send is, "I know you're scared, and that's okay, and I'm here, and I'm going to help you get through this."

#### 5. Don't ask leading questions.

Encourage your child to talk about her feelings, but try not to ask leading questions— "Are you anxious about the big test? Are you worried about the science fair?" To avoid feeding the cycle of anxiety, just ask open-ended questions: "How are you feeling about the science fair?"

#### 6. Don't reinforce the child's fears.

What you don't want to do is be saying, with your tone of voice or body language: "Maybe this is something that you should be afraid of." Let's say a child has had a negative experience with a dog. Next time she's around a dog, you might be anxious about how she will respond, and you might unintentionally send a message that she should, indeed, be worried.

#### 7. Encourage the child to tolerate her anxiety.

Let your child know that you appreciate the work it takes to tolerate anxiety in order to do what she wants or needs to do. It's really encouraging her to engage in life and to let the anxiety take its natural curve. We call it the "habituation curve"—it will drop over time as she continues to have contact with the stressor. It might not drop to zero, it might not drop as quickly as you would like, but that's how we get over our fears.

#### 8. Try to keep the anticipatory period short.

When we're afraid of something, the hardest time is really before we do it. So another rule of thumb for parents is to really try to eliminate or reduce the anticipatory period. If a child is nervous about going to a doctor's appointment, you don't want to launch into a discussion about it two hours before you go; that's likely to get your child more keyed up. So just try to shorten that period to a minimum.

#### 9. Think things through with the child.

Sometimes it helps to talk through what would happen if a child's fear came true—how would she handle it? A child who's anxious about separating from her parents might worry about what would happen if they didn't come to pick her up. So we talk about that. If your mom doesn't come at the end of soccer practice, what would you do? "Well I would tell the coach my mom's not here." And what do you think the coach would do? "Well he would call my mom. Or he would wait with me." A child who's afraid that a stranger might be sent to pick her up can have a code word from her parents that anyone they sent would know. For some kids, having a plan can reduce the uncertainty in a healthy, effective way.

#### 10. Try to model healthy ways of handling anxiety.

There are multiple ways you can help kids handle anxiety by letting them see how you cope with anxiety yourself. Kids are perceptive, and they're going to take it in if you keep complaining on the phone to a friend that you can't handle the stress or the anxiety. I'm not saying to pretend that you don't have stress and anxiety, but let kids hear or see you managing it calmly, tolerating it, feeling good about getting through it.

#### **Read More:**

How to Help Kids Who Are Too Hard on Themselves How to Avoid Passing Anxiety on to Your Kids How to Help Kids Deal With Embarrassment Behavioral Treatment for Kids With Anxiety